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To: Rick Moses o &/«’c . ,.;_&( iat /}
Subject: RE: Florida Rock Industries, Inc. - Company Code GS063 J *}v .

OK, and again thanks for your help. Have a good day. N : = 1 { Goo0 - U T

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:12 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Florida Rock Industries, Inc. - Company Code GS063

You can go ahead and make the change.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:40 AM

To: Rick Moses

Subject: RE: Florida Rock Industries, Inc. - Company Code GS063

Great and thanks, will await an answer. N

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Florida Rock Industries, Inc. - Company Code GS063

I'll find out.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:26 AM

To: Rick Moses

Subject: Florida Rock Industries, Inc. - Company Code GS063

Good morning Rick, | am in the process of sending our annual "update letters" to the ali
of the utilities that are registered/certificated and under PSC regulation, which are being
returned with updates listed. Ms. Swanton returned the one for Florida Rock Industries,
Inc. (DN 01055-11, placed in docket 110000-OT) for Mr. Sauer, advising that they have
changed their company's name from Florida Rock Industries, Inc. to Vulcan Materials
Co., Florida Rock Division. | know that the Gas Safety entity does not have to file a
request for a name change with the PSC prior to them doing so, but in order for me to
update MCD | have to have staff verify that it is correct. Ed advised me this week
should | have anymore of these changes to send them to you, as you are now handling
that "gas" matters. Once you review this please let me know. If you have any questions
let me know, 413-6746. Thanks for your help. Nonnye
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